From: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General — CA
Sent: 4/15/2013 8:29:58 AM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);
Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov); Clanon, Paul
(paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); King, Paul (paul king@cpuc.ca.gov);
ejhagad Redacted

Bcec:
Subject: FW: A good list from Terrie

Lisa,

This is a good check list. T want to take charge of taking care on the logistics on

the Symposium with Laura. I want SED or CPUC on the front desks, name tags etc. PG&E
can be in a support role, behind the scenes, and beforehand, but I want the face of the
symposium to CPUC/SED to be the face.

Keep me posted and let me know if you have any questions.

BGH

Brigadier General (CA) Emory J. Hagan, HI
Director

Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

(916) 267-7201 Mobile

ejh@cpuc.ca.gov
"No one dies on my watch!"

"No better friend - no worse enemy!"
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Effective 1 Jan 2013, Consumer Protection and Safety Division (PCSD) will become the "Safety and Enforcement
Division" (SED)

From: Doll, Laura [LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Sunday, April 14, 2013 20:22

To: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General — CA)
Subject: A good list from Terrie

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Sunday, April 14, 2013 07:31 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. <elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Don't know if this will be helpful

Thanks, Laura, looks good.

Here are a few other thoughts off the top of my head.

If we want any of the PowerPoints posted online, then you can send them to me for posting the first day
of the event. That way, if people ask for them you can tell them they can print them online.

Needed
* Someone(s) to man a "welcome" table that has:

- Agenda/bios handout (if attendees want o bring handouts, such as their PowerPoint) these would
go there)

- Sign-in sheets (attendees and press)
- Name tags (if applicable?)

* Roaming mics and someone to(s) to hold them and hand them out to speaking audience members (if
applicable?)

* Someone to control the PowerPoints and ensure they are displaying

* Is someone going to play MC at the event?

Graphic Design Needs (I will take care of these)
* Welcome Poster
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* Welcome PowerPoint Slide

* Name plates/tent cards (if applicable?)

From: Doll, Laura [LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 6:34 PM

To: Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: Don't know if this will be helpful

But I had to put together a “flow” description for myself to try to picture the two days.

It will get added to, but it does have all the panel questions in once place, and some thoughts
about what Mike and Hagan might say, etc.

I'm trying to meet with Carol Brown next week to make sure she is clear on Mike’s role.

Less than 4 weeks. Oh my, I’ll want to go into a bar and never come out on May 8§, 2:00 pm.

Laura Doll

Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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